

Sullivan South Band Booster Meeting Summary for February 5, 2019

<http://sullivansouthrebelband.com>

Board meeting was called to order at approximately 7pm by Deborah DeBaal

Financial update given by Jennifer Skotty, details can be found on the website

First Vice President (Wendy) update: need someone to volunteer to learn the grant writing from Renee Mann for next year. Bibber fitting is going on this night in the band room.

Second Vice President (Carla) update: Band banquet will be held at the school on May 4.

Third Vice President (Tim) update: this is South's year to run the storeroom for FunFest, we will need volunteers for that.

New Business (Deb): nominating committee is Christy Smith, Jody Wolfe, Joe Thomas, Wendy Johns, and Amanda Wagner. Trip proposals-details and upcoming survey. Welcoming upcoming freshman. Explanation of volunteer hours and the amount needed for each family as well as fees. Spring concert is tentatively May 2.

The indoor drumline performed their show.